

Promoting parent engagement in public education

1200, 9925.109 Street Edmonton AB T5K 2J8 Phone 780.454.9867 or 1.800.661.3470 Fax 780.455.0167 www.albertaschoolcouncils.ca

# 2020 REGULAR GENERAL MEETING MINUTES

2020 Alberta School Councils' Association (ASCA) REGULAR GENERAL (VIRTUAL) MEETING MINUTES

#### NATIONAL ANTHEM

The playing of the National Anthem was broadcast at 9:58 a.m.

#### CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 10:00 a.m. by the Chair of the RGM, President Brandi Rai

#### ATTENDANCE

One Hundred Sixty-Six (non-staff) Attendees were present. <u>A complete list</u> of Meeting Attendees is attached.

#### TERRITORY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Territory Acknowledgement was provided by President Rai

#### **PRESIDENT'S ADDRESS**

At this time, I would like to take a moment to address our assembly today as President. In your delegate package there is a President's message for you to read at your convenience, so I won't take up much of your time.

I want to speak to the spirit of resilience that exists in education. Our children are doing their best to maintain friendships, build relationships with new teachers, navigate new health protocols, and learn their curriculum. Our teachers are doing their best to maintain normalcy for our school communities, deliver meaningful lessons in innovative ways, and help our children remain healthy. Our parents are doing their best to balance family, and work while navigating raising children in a global pandemic.

The teachers, principals, administrators, superintendents and trustees that work diligently every day so that we have the opportunity for resiliency in education this year are vital components and our students are lucky to have so many people working so hard for their success.

ASCA is grateful for parents on school councils across this province who are engaging, supporting and collaborating within their local communities to keep students successful this year. I am grateful as President of this organization to serve families like yours in the work that we do. When I am at the tables representing ASCA, I am representing you, and the experiences of your precious children, and I want you to know that it is a responsibility I carry daily and with great care.

Thank you for all that you do, locally and provincially, to help all students.

Respectfully,

Brandi Rai, ASCA President

#### TEST VOTE

**Motion** that future ASCA General Meetings be preceded with a fully catered hot breakfast buffet.

[Moved: Hatem Hammad of Henry Wise School Council, Calgary Public School Division, Hatem Hammad attendee.

**Motion not allowed** as it was declared that Mr. Hammad was not a credentialed voter.] Moved: Father Lacombe High School Council, Calgary Catholic School Division, Kayla Schlaugat Voting Delegate

#### CARRIED

#### APPROVAL OF PARLIAMENTARIAN

Motion that Becky Kallal be accepted as Parliamentarian.

Moved: Pine Street School Council of Elk Island Public School Division, Lesley Bowman Voting Delegate

#### CARRIED

#### PARLIAMENTARIAN

Becky Kallal gave an overview of the "Who, What, Why, When and How" of Amendments.

#### APPROVAL OF RULES OF ORDER

#### ASCA 2020 RGM RULES OF ORDER

- 1. Robert's Rules of Order Newly Revised shall be the parliamentary authority in all cases not covered by the Bylaws of the Alberta School Councils' Association (ASCA) or these Rules of Order; in particular, in the handling of resolutions and motions.
- Each person attending the Virtual Regular General Meeting (RGM) shall sign in using their proper first and last name and use the Chat Window to identify the school council, community, location, school division or education organization they are representing. (i.e.: École Dickinsfield School Council, EPSB or Trustee, High Prairie SD)
- 3. Voting members are only those authorized Parent Delegates from ASCA Member School Councils who have submitted their signed Credential Voting Form prior to the deadline required by ASCA.
- 4. Voting by Parent Delegates shall be conducted by use of the Election Buddy digital voting platform only.
- 5. Voting Parent Delegates from ASCA Member School Councils are required to keep secure and confidential the unique Voting Access Key issued to them by Election Buddy.
- 6. Only a Voting Parent Delegate may move or second any motion or Resolution by indicating in the Chat Window the name of the School Council they are representing and its location or school division (i.e.: Delwood School Council, Edmonton Public, moves; Fultonvale School Council, EIPS, seconds). After moving, and upon recognition by the Chair, the Voting Parent Delegate may speak to the Resolution or the motion or invite another delegate from his/her school council to speak on his/her behalf, for a maximum of three (3) minutes.
- 7. Upon recognition by the Chair, and if desired, the moving Voting Parent Delegate or his/her designate shall have a further two (2) minutes for closing comments.
- 8. Any delegate may speak only once to any Resolution or motion for a maximum of three (3) minutes. Those wishing to speak shall indicate such by typing their School Council name in the Chat Window and waiting to be recognized by the Chair. A delegate wishing to raise a Point of Order shall type "Point of Order" in the Chat Window for quicker recognition by the Chair. Upon recognition by the Chair, delegates shall state the name of their School Council and its location, and their full name, before making comments or asking questions.
- 9. Upon recognition by the Chair, and after properly identifying themselves as noted in #8 above, non-voting delegates may ask questions during discussions or speak to any motion, but they may not introduce motions or vote.
- 10. When time is of the essence, Voting Parent Delegates shall be given priority to speak over non-voting delegates.
- 11. Any amendments or motions not already in writing in the RGM package must first be submitted through the Chat Window using the format indicated in #6 above and be seconded in the same manner. Upon recognition by the Chair, the Voting Parent Delegate may speak to the amendment or new motion.
- 12. Procedural Motions, such as the adoption of the Rules of Order, Agenda, and Minutes, require only a mover.
- 13. Substantive Motions, such as those required for all Resolutions, require a mover and a seconder, and will be so noted on the Agenda where appropriate.
- 14. A Motion to Sever one or more parts of a Resolution for separate consideration may be permitted by the Chair.

- 15. Emergent Resolutions introduced at the RGM must be approved by 66% (2/3) of the Voting Parent Delegates in order to be added to the order paper, with specific wording provided first in the Chat Window by a Voting Parent Delegate only. Upon recognition by the Chair, the Voting Parent Delegate may speak to the need to consider the Emergent Resolution.
- 16. Extraordinary Resolutions arising as a result of the business conducted at the RGM must be approved by 75% of the Voting Parent Delegates in order to be added to the order paper, with specific wording provided in the Chat Window by a Voting Parent Delegate only. Upon recognition by the Chair, the Voting Parent Delegate may speak to the need to consider the Extraordinary Resolution.
- 17. The Chat Window shall be used only to conduct business associated with the Regular General Meeting, unless otherwise directed. Improper use of the Chat Window may result in an attendee being removed from the RGM.
- 18. The Q&A feature shall be used to ask technical questions for ASCA staff to offer assistance, unless otherwise directed. Improper use of the Q&A feature may result in an attendee being removed from the RGM.
- 19. No materials of any kind shall be distributed, sold, or displayed at or during the RGM, and no appeals for support or collections of any kind shall be made, without prior approval of the Alberta School Councils' Association President.

Motion that the 2020 RGM Rules of Order be accepted as presented. Moved: Woodhaven Middle School Council of Parkland School Division, Ashley Southwood Voting Delegate CARRIED

#### WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSED EMERGENT RESOLUTION ER20-02

**Notice Given** by Blessed Marie Rose School Council of Calgary Catholic School Division, Edward Tse Voting Delegate that **Proposed Emergent Resolution ER20-02 has been withdrawn** 

#### ADOPTION OF RGM AGENDA

Motion that the agenda be adopted as presented.

Moved: St. Margaret School Council of Calgary Catholic School Division, Chastine Taerum Voting Delegate

CARRIED

#### APPROVAL OF 2020 AGM MINUTES

Motion that the 2020 Draft Annual General Meeting Minutes be approved as presented. Moved: Pine Street School Council of Elk Island Public School Division, Lesley Bowman Voting Delegate CARRIED

CARRIED

#### **VOTES IN ASSEMBLY**

#### **Credentials Report**

Director Jacquie Surgenor Gaglione reported that there are 125 ASCA member school councils and votes represented at the RGM: 114 present and 11 proxy votes.

#### ADVOCACY RESOLUTIONS

Vice President Shelley Odishaw and Director Jacquie Surgenor Gaglione directed discussion/voting for the 2020 Advocacy Resolutions:

### P20-01

Motion that P20-01 *Provincial and Federal Legislation Related to Vaping Products* be accepted as presented.

Moved: Forestburg School Council, Battle River School Division, Whitney Badry Voting Delegate / Milk River Elementary School Council of Horizon School Division, Daria Snow Voting Delegate **CARRIED** 

### P20-02

Motion that P20-02 Diploma Exam Weighting be accepted as presented.

Moved: Blessed Sacrament School Council of East Central Alberta Catholic School Division, Sheri White Voting Delegate / St. Rose of Lima School Council of Calgary Catholic School Division, Jessica Cuillerier Voting Delegate

### CARRIED

[Credential Report updated: there are 126 ASCA member school councils and votes represented at the RGM: 115 present and 11 proxy votes.]

### P20-03

Motion that P20-03 Consistent, Negotiated Price, and Bulk Purchase/Distribution, of EpiPens be accepted as presented.

Moved: École Marie Poburan School Council of Greater St. Albert Catholic School Division, Kim Ahing Voting Delegate / Dr. EP Scarlett High School Council of Calgary Board of Education Jayne Benham Voting Delegate

### CARRIED

### P20-04

**Motion** that **P20-04** *Achieving Equitable Public Education* be accepted as presented. Moved: Sam Livingston School Council of Calgary Public School Division, Cassandra Wyatt Voting Delegate / William Reid School Council of Calgary Public School Division, Jessie Muncaster Voting Delegate

Motion to Sever the clause "We further request that the Minister of Education integrate charter schools into the public education system making them accountable to locally elected trustees and school boards and ensuring access to all students" Moved: Blessed Sacrament School Council of East Central Alberta Catholic School Division, Sheri White Voting Delegate / St Rose of Lima School Council of Calgary Roman Catholic School Division, Jessica Cuillerier Voting Delegate

**Motion to Amend** the motion to sever was proposed by New Horizon School Council, Charter School, Elizabeth Macve Voting Delegate / Foundations for the Future Charter Academy Northwest Elementary Campus, Calgary, Andrew Chu Voting Delegate by inserting the word "charter" immediately following "public," in the first request statement, inserting the word "charter" immediately following "public," in the second request statement, and severing the 4th request statement in its entirety. **Motion** to Amend **denied** by the Parliamentarian and noted that an amendment to a motion to sever cannot be allowed

### Motion to Table the Motion to Sever

Foundations for the Future Charter Academy Northwest Elementary Campus, Calgary, Andrew Chu Voting Delegate / Foundations for the Future Charter Academy Southwest Campus, Tanya Borthwick, Voting Delegate

### CARRIED

**Motion to Amend** by deleting "We further request that the Minister of Education reduce class sizes to bring them in line with the recommendations in the final report from Alberta's Commission on Learning of 2003 and provide adequate supports and resources reflective of individual classroom composition and complexity."

Moved: A.E. Bowers School Council of Rocky View School Division, Shilo Nosyk Voting Delegate / Monsignor JS Smith School Council, Calgary Roman Catholic School Division, Greg Kubasek Voting Delegate

### CARRIED

### Motion to divide P20-04 into its separate requests

Moved: École Notre Dame School Council of St Thomas Aquinas Roman Catholic School Division, Dawn Miller Voting Delegate / Apostles of Jesus School Council of Calgary Roman Catholic School Division, Heather Mckearney Voting Delegate **CARRIED** 

[Note: P20-04A through P20-04F are considered to have been moved by Sam Livingston School Council of Calgary Public School Division, Cassandra Wyatt Voting Delegate / William Reid School Council of Calgary Public School Division, Jessie Muncaster Voting Delegate under the original proposed motion P20-04]

**P20-04A** *Definition of Public Education* "We request that the Minister of Education define public education as the public, francophone and separate school systems."

**Motion** to **Amend** to read "as the public, **charter**, francophone and separate school systems". Moved: Foundations for the Future Charter Academy Northwest Elementary Campus, Calgary, Andrew Chu Voting Delegate / Aurora Academic Charter School, Edmonton, Jacqueline Kossick Voting Delegate

**Question Called** by TD Baker School Council of Edmonton Public School Division, Greta Gerstner Voting Delegate / William Reid School Council of Calgary Public School Division, Jessie Muncaster Voting Delegate

### CARRIED

DEFEATED [Amend P20-04A to include charter]

Question Called by Chinook Park Elementary School Council of Calgary Public School Division, Medeana Moussa Voting Delegate / Ross Sheppard High School Council of Edmonton Public School Division, Shauna Gibbons Voting Delegate

#### CARRIED

### Motion P20-04A CARRIED

[Floor was asked to vote on "Is your school council in favour of adjusting our adjournment time to 6pm? CARRIED]

**P20-04B ASCA Definition of Public Education "**We further request that ASCA define public education as the public, francophone, and separate school systems and use this definition when interpreting existing and new resolution statements such as "all schools" and "school boards"."

**Question Called** by Chinook Park Elementary School Council of Calgary Public School Division, Medeana Moussa Voting Delegate / Sunnyside School Council of Calgary Public School Division, Christie Hurrell Voting Delegate

#### CARRIED Motion P20-04B CARRIED

**P20-04C** Integration of Charter Schools "We further request that the Minister of Education integrate charter schools into the public education systems making them accountable to locally elected trustees and school boards and ensuring access to all students."

**Question Called** by Willian Reid School Council, Calgary Public School Division, Jessie Muncaster Voting Delegate / TD Baker School Council, Edmonton Public School Division, Greta Gerstner Voting Delegate

**Objection to P20-04C** called by Foundations for the Future Charter Academy Northwest Elementary Campus, Calgary, Andrew Chu Voting Delegate **DEFEATED** 

#### Remove From Table P20-04C

[Noted that P20-04C must be removed from the table in order for the Call of the Question to go ahead]

Moved: Ross Sheppard High School Council from Edmonton Public School Division, Shauna Gibbons Voting Delegate / Milk River Elementary School Council of St. Thomas Aquinas Roman Catholic School Division, Daria Snow Voting Delegate

#### CARRIED

Call of Question CARRIED Motion P20-04C CARRIED

**P20-04D** *Removal of Funding for Private Schools* "We further request that the Minister of Education remove funding from all private schools except those that are designated special education private schools whose sole purpose is to serve students who are identified with a mild, moderate, or severe disability and reallocate those funds to public education." **Motion** to **Table P20-04D** 

Moved: St. Joan of Arc School Council of Calgary Roman Catholic School Division, Beverly Pilling Voting Delegate /Foundations for the Future Charter Academy Northwest Elementary Campus, Calgary, Andrew Chu Voting Delegate

### CARRIED

### **P20-04E and F** Requests to Amend/Rescind ASCA Policies

Due to changes that have occurred, Chair requested consensus to **move** these proposed resolutions **to ASCA committee** for discussion; consensus was achieved

### P20-05

Motion that P20-05 Support for Addressing Class Size and Complex Classrooms be accepted as presented

Moved: AE Bowers School Council of Rocky View School Division, Shilo Nosyk Voting Delegate/St Margaret School Council, Calgary Roman Catholic School Division, Chastine Taerum Voting Delegate

**Friendly amendment accepted** from Janet Johnstone School Council with Calgary Public School Division, Michelle Wong Voting Delegate to change wording to read "<del>continue to</del> reinstate funding"

### **CARRIED** as amended

### P20-06

Motion that P20-06 Informed, Adequate Funding for Classrooms and Schools be accepted as presented

Moved: Nose Creek Elementary School Council from Rocky View School Division, Kristie Edwards Voting Delegate / Father Lacombe High School Council of Calgary Roman Catholic School Division, Kayla Schlaugat Voting Delegate

### CARRIED

### P20-07

Motion that P20-07 Access to Funding for Public Schools and Public School Fees be accepted as presented

Moved: Ross Sheppard School Council of Edmonton Public School Division, Shauna Gibbons Voting Delegate/ Forestburg School Council of Battle River School Division, Whitney Badry Voting Delegate

**Friendly amendment accepted** from École Broxton Park School Council of Parkland School Division, Wing Li Witharana Voting Delegate to change wording to read "...restore Alberta's education spending to **no less than** pre-2019 budget levels..." **CARRIED as amended** 

### P20-08

Motion that P20-08 Prioritizing Funding for Education in Areas of High Student Density be accepted as presented

Moved: St. Joan of Arc School Council of Calgary Roman Catholic School Division, Beverly Pilling Voting Delegate / St. Margaret School Council of Calgary Catholic School Division, Chastine Taerum Voting Delegate

**Amendment** to **Remove** "of high student density and allow students in these areas equitable access to K-12 education" and **Replace** with "in areas where extensive commute times create inequitable access to K-12 education" was proposed by Milk River Elementary School Council of Horizon School Division, Daria Snow Voting Delegate however the Chairs **denied** the amendment as it does not meet intent of motion

**Amendment** to **Add** "while maintaining equitable access to K-12 education for students across the province".

Moved: St Michaels School Council, Holy Spirit Roman Catholic School Division, Christy Gustavison Voting Delegate / St. Margaret School Council of Calgary Catholic School Division, Chastine Taerum Voting Delegate CARRIED

**Friendly amendment accepted from** St Joan of Arc School Council of Calgary Roman Catholic School Division, Beverly Pilling Voting Delegate to change "prioritize" to "provide"

### DEFEATED [P20-08]

### P20-09

**Motion** that **P20-09** *Mental Wellness Curriculum Incorporation* be accepted as presented Moved: McKenzie Towne School Council of Calgary Public School Division, Shawna MacKeen Voting Delegate / Forestburg School Council of Battle River School Division, Whitney Badry Voting Delegate

**Friendly amendment accepted** from St Joan of Arc School Council of Calgary Roman Catholic School Division, Beverly Pilling Voting Delegate adding words "and provide funding for" **CARRIED as amended** 

### P20-10

Motion that P20-10 Student Education Advocacy be accepted as presented Moved: McKenzie Towne School Council of Calgary Public School Division, Shawna MacKeen Voting Delegate / Prince of Wales School Council of Calgary Public School Division, Jayne Benham Voting Delegate

CARRIED

### ER20-01

### Motion that *ER20-01 Emergency Funding for COVID19 and other Emergencies Impacting Schools* be accepted as presented

Moved: École St Gerard School Council, Grande Prairie Catholic School Division, Mark Woods Voting Delegate / St Margaret School Council of Calgary Roman Catholic School Division, Chastine Taerum Voting Delegate

### CARRIED

#### **ADJOURNMENT**

President Rai called for a **Motion to Adjourn** at 6:53 p.m. and to **table the remainder of the Agenda** to the 2021 AGM

Moved: Dr. Martha Cohen School Council, Calgary Public School Division, Marissa Butler Voting Delegate / Crawford Plains Elementary School Council of Edmonton Public School Division, Tammy Farkes Voting Delegate

CARRIED

President Rai adjourned the meeting at 7:00 p.m.

Brandi Rai

Wendy Kewer

President Brandi Rai

Executive Director Wendy Keiver

Alberta School Councils' Association Regular General Meeting October 17, 2020

## Attendance Summary – Voting/Non-voting/Observer by Division

### Attendance – Voting (including by Proxy) – Total 130

Vilna School Council	Aspen View
Central High Sedgewick Public School Council	Battle River
Forestburg School Council	Battle River
Mannville School Council	Buffalo Trail
Branton School Council	Calgary Public (CBE)
Canyon Meadows School Council	Calgary Public (CBE)
Chinook Park Elementary School Council	Calgary Public (CBE)
Coventry Hills School Council	Calgary Public (CBE)
David Thompson School Council	Calgary Public (CBE)
Dr. E. P. Scarlett School Council - Proxy	Calgary Public (CBE)
Dr. Martha Cohen School Council	Calgary Public (CBE)
École Sam Livingston School Council	Calgary Public (CBE)
Elboya School Council - Proxy	Calgary Public (CBE)
Ernest Manning School Council	Calgary Public (CBE)
Eugene Coste School Council	Calgary Public (CBE)
Hawkwood School Council	Calgary Public (CBE)
Hidden Valley School Council	Calgary Public (CBE)
Janet Johnstone School Council	Calgary Public (CBE)

Mckenzie Towne School Council     Calgary Public (CBE)       Mount View School Council - Proxy     Calgary Public (CBE)       Nellie McClung School Council - Proxy     Calgary Public (CBE)       Ramsay School Council     Calgary Public (CBE)       Ramsay School Council     Calgary Public (CBE)       Richmond School Council     Calgary Public (CBE)       Sunnyside School Council     Calgary Public (CBE)       West Springs School Council     Calgary Public (CBE)       West Springs School Council     Calgary Public (CBE)       Wilma Hanse School Council     Calgary Public (CBE)       Wilma Hanse School Council     Calgary Roman Catholic       Bishop McNally School Council     Calgary Roman Catholic       Bishop McNally School Council     Calgary Roman Catholic       Divine Merzy School Council     Calgary Roman Catholic       Father Doucet School Council     Calgary Roman Catholic       Guardian Angel School Council     Calgary Roman Catholic       Guary Roman Catholic     Calgary Roman Catholic       Monsignor S Smith School Council     Calgary Roman Catholic       Monsignor Neville Anderson School Council     Calgary Roman Catholic       St. Angela School Council     Calgary	John Ware School Council - Proxy	Calgary Public (CBE)
Mount View School Council     Calgary Public (CBE)       Nellie McClung School Council     Prince of Wales School     Calgary Public (CBE)       Ramsay School Council     Calgary Public (CBE)     Ramsay School Council     Calgary Public (CBE)       Ramsay School Council     Calgary Public (CBE)     Sunnyside School Council     Calgary Public (CBE)       Wester Canada High School Council     Calgary Public (CBE)     Sunnyside School Council     Calgary Public (CBE)       Wilma Reid School Council     Calgary Public (CBE)     Sunnyside School Council     Calgary Public (CBE)       Wilma Hansen School Council     Calgary Roman Catholic     Bishop McHally School Council     Calgary Roman Catholic       Bishop McHally School Council     Calgary Roman Catholic     Divine Mercy School Council     Calgary Roman Catholic       Divine Mercy School Council     Calgary Roman Catholic     Galgary Roman Catholic     Galgary Roman Catholic       Father Ducet School Council     Calgary Roman Catholic     Galgary Roman Catholic     Stalgary Roman Catholic       Monsignor JS smith School Council     Calgary Roman Catholic     Stalgary Roman Catholic     Stalgary Roman Catholic       St. Alphonsus School Council     Calgary Roman Catholic     Stalgary Roman Catholic		
Nellie McClung School Council - Proxy     Calgary Public (CBE)       Prince of Wales School     Calgary Public (CBE)       Ramsay School Council     Calgary Public (CBE)       Sunnyside School Council     Calgary Public (CBE)       West Springs School Council     Calgary Public (CBE)       West Springs School Council     Calgary Public (CBE)       William Reid School Council     Calgary Public (CBE)       William Reid School Council     Calgary Public (CBE)       William Reid School Council     Calgary Roman Catholic       Bishop McNally School Council     Calgary Roman Catholic       Bissed Marie-Rose School Council     Calgary Roman Catholic       Divine Mercy School Council     Calgary Roman Catholic       Divine Mercy School Council     Calgary Roman Catholic       Galgary Roman Catholic     Calgary Roman Catholic       Guardian Angel School Council     Calgary Roman Catholic       Monsignor IS Smith School Council     Calgary Roman Catholic       Monsignor IS Smith School Council     Calgary Roman Catholic       St. Angela School Council     Calgary Roman Catholic       St. Angela School Council     Calgary Roman Catholic       St. Angela School Council     Calgary Roma		
Prince of Wales School   Calgary Public (CBE)     Ramsay School Council   Calgary Public (CBE)     Richmond School Council   Calgary Public (CBE)     West Springs School Council   Calgary Public (CBE)     West Springs School Council   Calgary Public (CBE)     Western Canada High School Council   Calgary Public (CBE)     William Reid School Council   Calgary Public (CBE)     William Reid School Council   Calgary Public (CBE)     William Reid School Council   Calgary Roman Catholic     Bishop McNally School Council   Calgary Roman Catholic     Divine Mercy School Council   Calgary Roman Catholic     Divine Mercy School Council   Calgary Roman Catholic     Father Doucet School Council   Calgary Roman Catholic     Guardian Angel School Council   Calgary Roman Catholic     Guardian Angel School Council   Calgary Roman Catholic     Guardian Angel School Council   Calgary Roman Catholic     Monsignor Neville Anderson School Council   Calgary Roman Catholic     St. Alphonsus School Council   Calgary Roman Catholic     St. Alphonsus School Council   Calgary Roman Catholic     St. Alphonsus School Council   Calgary Roman Catholic     St. Aregory S		
Ramsay School CouncilCalgary Public (CBE)Richmond School CouncilCalgary Public (CBE)Sunnyside School CouncilCalgary Public (CBE)West Springs School CouncilCalgary Public (CBE)William Reid School CouncilCalgary Public (CBE)William Reid School CouncilCalgary Public (CBE)William Reid School CouncilCalgary Public (CBE)William Hansen School CouncilCalgary Public (CBE)Apostles of Jesus School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicBishop McNally School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicBishop McNally School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicFather Lacombe School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicFather Lacombe School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicGuardian Angel School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicGuardian Angel School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicGuardian Angel School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicMonsignor JS Smith School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Alphonsus School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jerome Elementary School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jerome Elementary School Council <td></td> <td></td>		
Richmond School CouncilCalgary Public (CBE)Sunnyside School CouncilCalgary Public (CBE)West Springs School CouncilCalgary Public (CBE)William Reid School CouncilCalgary Public (CBE)William Reid School CouncilCalgary Public (CBE)William Hansen School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicBishop McNally School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicDivine Mercy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicFather Doucet School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicFather Lacombe School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicGuardian Angel School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicMonsignor JS Smith School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicMonsignor Neville Anderson School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Argela School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gerad School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jean Brebeuf Junior High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Joan Henry Newman School CouncilC		
Sunnyside School CouncilCalgary Public (CBE)West Springs School CouncilCalgary Public (CBE)West Panada High School CouncilCalgary Public (CBE)William Reid School CouncilCalgary Public (CBE)William Reid School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicBishop McNally School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicBishop McNally School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicBishop McNally School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicDivine Mercy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicFather Doucet School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicFather Lacombe School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicGuary Roman CatholicCalgary Roman CatholicGuardian Angel School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicMonsignor JS Smith School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicMonsignor Newille Anderson School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Arpela School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gregory School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gregory School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gregory School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jean Brebeuf Junior High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jerome Elementary School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jerome Elementary School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. John Henry Newman School CouncilCalgary Roma		
West Springs School CouncilCalgary Public (CBE)Western Canada High School CouncilCalgary Public (CBE)Willma Reid School CouncilCalgary Public (CBE)Wilma Hansen School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicBishop McNally School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicFather Doucet School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicGuardian Angel School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicGuardian Angel School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicMonsignor JS Smith School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicMonsignor Veville Anderson School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Angela School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Angela School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Brigi School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jaron Feender Junior High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jaen Febeuf Junior High Schoo		
Western Canada High School CouncilCalgary Public (CBE)William Reid School CouncilCalgary Public (CBE)Apostles of Jesus School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicBishop MCNally School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicBissed Marie-Rose School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicDivine Mercy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicFather Doucet School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicFather Lacombe School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicGuagary Roman CatholicCalgary Roman CatholicFather Lacombe School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicMonsignor JS Smith School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicMonsignor Neville Anderson School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Alphonsus School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Alphonsus School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Angela School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Angela School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Angela School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jergid School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jergory School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jeargery School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jerome Elementary School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jerome Elementary School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Joan of Arc School CouncilCalgary Roman Catholic	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
William Reid School CouncilCalgary Public (CBE)Wilma Hansen School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicBishop McNally School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicBishop McNally School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicBlessed Marie-Rose School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicBishop McNally School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicFather Doucet School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicFather Lacombe School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicGuardian Angel School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicGuardian Angel School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicMonsignor JS Smith School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicMonsignor Neville Anderson School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Alphonsus School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Angela School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Angela School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Angela School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jerome Elementary School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jerome Elementary School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jean of Arc School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. John Henry Newman School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. John Henry Newman School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman Catholic<	· · ·	
Wilma Hansen School Council - ProxyCalgary Public (CBE)Apostles of Jesus School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicBishop McNally School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicBlessed Marie-Rose School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicDivine Mercy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicFather Doucet School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicFather Lacembe School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicGuardian Angel School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicMonsignor JS Smith School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicMonsignor Neville Anderson School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Angela School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Angela School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Angela School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gerard School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gerard School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gerard School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jean Brebeuf Junior High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jerome Elementary School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jaon of Arc School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Marget School CouncilCalgary Roman Catholic		
Apostles of Jesus School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicBishop McNally School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicBlessed Marie-Rose School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicDivine Mercy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicFather Doucet School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicFather Doucet School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicGuardian Angel School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicMonsignor JS Smith School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicMonsignor Neville Anderson School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Alphonsus School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Angela School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Angela School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Argela School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gerard School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gerard School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gerard School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jean Brebeuf Junior High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jerome Elementary School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jaon of Arc School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Marger Sthool CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Marger School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt.		
Bishop McNally School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicBlessed Marie-Rose School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicDivine Mercy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicFather Doucet School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicFather Lacombe School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicGuardian Angel School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicMonsignor JS Smith School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicMonsignor Neville Anderson School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Alphonsus School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Angela School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Brigid School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gerard School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jean Brebeuf Junior High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jean Brebeuf Junior High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jonn of Arc School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jonn of Arc School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Kateri Tekakwitha School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman Catholic <td></td> <td></td>		
Blessed Marie-Rose School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicDivine Mercy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicFather Doucet School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicGuardian Angel School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicGuardian Angel School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicMonsignor JS Smith School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicMonsignor Neville Anderson School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Alphonsus School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Alphonsus School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Angela School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Brigid School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gerard School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gerard School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gerard School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jerome Elementary School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Joan of Arc School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Joan of Arc School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret Sch		
Divine Mercy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicFather Doucet School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicFather Lacombe School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicGuardian Angel School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicMonsignor JS Smith School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicMonsignor Neville Anderson School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Alphonsus School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Angela School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Angela School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gregory School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gregory School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gregory School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jean Brebeuf Junior High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jean Brebeuf Junior High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Joan of Arc School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Kateri Tekakwitha School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Natthew School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Naty's High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman Catholic </td <td></td> <td>• .</td>		• .
Father Doucet School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicFather Lacombe School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicGuardian Angel School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicMonsignor JS Smith School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicMonsignor Neville Anderson School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Alphonsus School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Angela School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Angela School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Brigid School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gerard School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gerard School Council - ProxyCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jean Brebeuf Junior High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Joan of Arc School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Joan of Arc School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Kateri Tekakwitha School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Pius X School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Pius X School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Matthew School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Nary's High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Rose of Lima School CouncilCalgary Roman Catholic <trr></trr>		
Father Lacombe School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicGuardian Angel School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicMonsignor JS Smith School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicMonsignor Neville Anderson School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Alphonsus School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Angela School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Angela School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Angela School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Brigid School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gerard School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gregory School Council - ProxyCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jean Brebeuf Junior High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Joan of Arc School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Joan of Arc School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Kateri Tekakwitha School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Pius X School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Pius X School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Teresa Of Caluctia School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Toresa Of Caluctia School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Tromsty School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Teresa Of Calucta School CouncilCalgary Roman Cat		
Guardian Angel School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicMonsignor JS Smith School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicMonsignor Neville Anderson School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Alphonsus School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Angela School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Angela School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Brigid School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gerard School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gregory School Council - ProxyCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jean Brebeuf Junior High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Joan of Arc School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Joan of Arc School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Kateri Tekakwitha School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margy's High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Matthew School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Matthew School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Natthew School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Natthew School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Natthew School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Timothy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Timothy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Timothy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. V		
Monsignor JS Smith School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicMonsignor Neville Anderson School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Alphonsus School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Angela School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Angela School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Brigid School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gerard School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gerard School Council - ProxyCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jean Brebeuf Junior High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jerome Elementary School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Joan of Arc School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Kateri Tekakwitha School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Natthew School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Rose of Lima School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Timothy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. V		
Monsignor Neville Anderson School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Alphonsus School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Angela School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Brigid School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gerard School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gregory School Council - ProxyCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jean Brebeuf Junior High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jerome Elementary School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Joan of Arc School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Joan of Arc School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Joan of Arc School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Matthew School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Matthew School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Matthew School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Rose of Lima School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Teresa Of Calcutta School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Timothy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Timothy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Timothy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Toros School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Matthew School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Toros School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Toros School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Te		
St. Alphonsus School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Angela School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Brigid School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gerard School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gregory School Council - ProxyCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jean Brebeuf Junior High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jerome Elementary School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Joan of Arc School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Joan of Arc School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Joan of Arc School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margy's High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Matthew School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Matthew School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Matthew School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Natthew School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Natthew School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Times A School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Teresa Of Calcutta School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Timothy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Timothy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicAurora Acade		
St. Angela School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Brigid School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gerard School CouncilProxyCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gregory School Council - ProxySt. Jean Brebeuf Junior High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jerome Elementary School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Joan of Arc School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Kateri Tekakwitha School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Mary's High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Rose of Lima School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Teresa Of Calcutta School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Timothy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Timothy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicAurora Ac		
St. Brigid School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gerard School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gregory School Council - ProxyCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jean Brebeuf Junior High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jerome Elementary School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Joan of Arc School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. John Henry Newman School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Kateri Tekakwitha School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Mary's High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Pius X School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Rose of Lima School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Treesa Of Calcutta School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Timothy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Timothy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman Catholic<	-	
St. Gerard School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Gregory School Council - ProxyCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jean Brebeuf Junior High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jerome Elementary School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Joan of Arc School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Joan of Arc School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Joan of Arc School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. John Henry Newman School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Kateri Tekakwitha School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Mary's High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Mary's High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Pius X School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Rose of Lima School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Teresa Of Calcutta School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Timothy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Timothy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Teresa Of Calcutta School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Rom		
St. Gregory School Council - ProxyCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jean Brebeuf Junior High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jerome Elementary School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Joan of Arc School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Joan of Arc School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. John Henry Newman School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Kateri Tekakwitha School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Mary's High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Mary's High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Matthew School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Natthew School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Rose of Lima School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Teresa Of Calcutta School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Timothy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Timothy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicConnect Charter School CouncilCharterConnect Charter School CouncilCharter		
St. Jean Brebeuf Junior High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Jerome Elementary School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Joan of Arc School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. John Henry Newman School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Kateri Tekakwitha School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Mary's High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Matthew School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Pius X School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Rose of Lima School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Teresa Of Calcutta School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Timothy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCharterConnect Charter School CouncilCharter	St. Gregory School Council - Proxy	
St. Jerome Elementary School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Joan of Arc School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. John Henry Newman School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Kateri Tekakwitha School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Kateri Tekakwitha School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Mary's High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Matthew School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Pius X School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Rose of Lima School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Teresa Of Calcutta School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Timothy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicAurora Academic Charter School CouncilCharterConnect Charter School CouncilCharter		
St. Joan of Arc School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. John Henry Newman School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Kateri Tekakwitha School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Kateri Tekakwitha School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Marg's High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Mary's High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Matthew School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Pius X School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Rose of Lima School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Teresa Of Calcutta School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Timothy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCharterConnect Charter School CouncilCharter		
St. John Henry Newman School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Kateri Tekakwitha School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Mary's High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Matthew School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Matthew School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Pius X School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Rose of Lima School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Teresa Of Calcutta School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Timothy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCharterConnect Charter School CouncilCharter		
St. Kateri Tekakwitha School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Mary's High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Matthew School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Matthew School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Pius X School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Rose of Lima School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Teresa Of Calcutta School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Timothy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicConnect Charter School CouncilCharterConnect Charter School CouncilCharter	St. John Henry Newman School Council	
St. Margaret School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Mary's High School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Matthew School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Pius X School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Rose of Lima School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Teresa Of Calcutta School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Timothy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicAurora Academic Charter School CouncilCharterConnect Charter School CouncilCharter	St. Kateri Tekakwitha School Council	
St. Matthew School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Pius X School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Rose of Lima School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Teresa Of Calcutta School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Timothy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicAurora Academic Charter School CouncilCharterConnect Charter School CouncilCharter	St. Margaret School Council	
St. Pius X School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Rose of Lima School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Teresa Of Calcutta School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Timothy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicAurora Academic Charter School CouncilCharterConnect Charter School CouncilCharter	St. Mary's High School Council	Calgary Roman Catholic
St. Pius X School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Rose of Lima School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Teresa Of Calcutta School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Timothy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicAurora Academic Charter School CouncilCharterConnect Charter School CouncilCharter	St. Matthew School Council	Calgary Roman Catholic
St. Teresa Of Calcutta School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Timothy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicAurora Academic Charter School CouncilCharterConnect Charter School CouncilCharter	St. Pius X School Council	
St. Teresa Of Calcutta School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Timothy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicAurora Academic Charter School CouncilCharterConnect Charter School CouncilCharter	St. Rose of Lima School Council	
St. Timothy School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicSt. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicAurora Academic Charter School CouncilCharterConnect Charter School CouncilCharter	St. Teresa Of Calcutta School Council	Calgary Roman Catholic
St. Veronica School CouncilCalgary Roman CatholicAurora Academic Charter School CouncilCharterConnect Charter School CouncilCharter	St. Timothy School Council	Calgary Roman Catholic
Aurora Academic Charter School Council Charter   Connect Charter School Council Charter		
	Aurora Academic Charter School Council	Charter
Foundations for the Future Charter Academy Northwest Elementary Charter	Connect Charter School Council	Charter
	Foundations for the Future Charter Academy Northwest Elementary	Charter

Foundations for the Future Charter Academy, Southwest Elementary	Charter
New Horizons School Council	Charter
Fox Run School Council	Chinook's Edge
Jessie Duncan Elementary School Council	Chinook's Edge
Penhold Elementary School Council	Chinook's Edge
Spruce View School Parent Council	Chinook's Edge
Steffie Woima School Council	Chinook's Edge
Blessed Sacrament School Council	East Central Catholic
École Holy Cross School Council	Edmonton Catholic
Monsignor Fee Otterson School Council	Edmonton Catholic
Sir John Thompson Catholic Junior High School Council	Edmonton Catholic
St. Lucy School Council	Edmonton Catholic
Avonmore School Council	Edmonton Public
Coronation School Council - Proxy	Edmonton Public
	Edmonton Public
Crawford Plains Elementary School Council Earl Buxton School Council	Edmonton Public
École Richard Secord School Council	Edmonton Public
Elmwood School Council	Edmonton Public
Inglewood School Council	Edmonton Public
Rio Terrace School Council	Edmonton Public
Ross Sheppard High School Council	Edmonton Public
TD Baker School Council	Edmonton Public
Victoria School Council	Edmonton Public
Westmount Junior High School Council	Edmonton Public
McKernan School Council	Edmonton Public
Archbishop Jordan High School Council	Elk Island Catholic
St. Luke Catholic School Council	Elk Island Catholic
Fultonvale Elementary Jr. High School Council	Elk Island Public
Pine Street Elementary School Council	Elk Island Public
École Dickinsfield School Council	Fort McMurray Public
École McTavish High School Council	Fort McMurray Public
Francophone School École Michaëlle-Jean School Council	Francophone
École St. Gerard School Council	Grande Prairie Roman Catholic
Bassano School Council	Grasslands
École Marie Poburan School Council	Greater St. Albert Roman Catholic
Sister Alphonse Academy School Council	Greater St. Albert Roman Catholic
CJ Schurter School Council	High Prairie
Georges P Vanier School Council	High Prairie
St. Michael's School Council	Holy Spirit Roman Catholic
DA Ferguson Parent Advisory Council	Horizon
Milk River Elementary School Council	Horizon
École Notre Dame Elementary School Council	Lakeland Roman Catholic

École Agnes Davidson Elementary School Council	Lethbridge
Willow Creek Composite High School Council	Livingstone Range
Crescent Heights High School Council	Medicine Hat
Medicine Hat High School Council	Medicine Hat Public
École Broxton Park School Council	Parkland
Millgrove School Council	Parkland
Prescott Learning School Council - Proxy	Parkland
Spruce Grove Composite High School Council	Parkland
Woodhaven Middle School Council	Parkland
Bezanson School Council	Peace Wapiti
Whispering Ridge School Council - Proxy	Peace Wapiti
JC Charyk Hanna School Council	Prairie Land
Youngstown School Council	Prairie Land
Eastview Middle School Council	Red Deer Public
Lindsay Thurber Comprehensive High School Council	Red Deer Public
Mountview School Council	Red Deer Public
Normandeau School Council	Red Deer Public
A. E. Bowers School Council	Rocky View
École Airdrie Middle School Council - Proxy	Rocky View
George McDougall High School Council - Proxy	Rocky View
Nose Creek Elementary School Council	Rocky View
École Secondaire Saint Maguerite d'Youville School Council	St. Albert
Joseph M Demko School Council	St. Albert
École Notre Dame Elementary School Council	St. Thomas Aquinas Roman Catholic
Centennial Elementary School	Wetaskiwin
Gwynne School Parent Association	Wetaskiwin
Lynn Lauren Early Education School Council	Wetaskiwin
Wetaskiwin Composite High School Council	Wetaskiwin

#### Attendance – Non-Voting – Total 38

Central High Sedgewick Public School Council	Battle River
Captain Nichola Goddard School Council	Calgary Public (CBE)
CBE – no school council indicated on registration	Calgary Public (CBE)
Collingwood School Council	Calgary Public (CBE)
Henry Wise Wood School Council	Calgary Public (CBE)
Mount View School Council	Calgary Public (CBE)
Robert Warren School Council	Calgary Public (CBE)
Western Canada High School Council	Calgary Public (CBE)
Apostles of Jesus School Council	Calgary Roman Catholic
Holy Child School Council	Calgary Roman Catholic
Holy Name School Council	Calgary Roman Catholic
St. Dominic Fine Arts School Council	Calgary Roman Catholic
St. Gregory School Council	Calgary Roman Catholic
St. Isidore School Council	Calgary Roman Catholic
St. Joan of Arc School Council	Calgary Roman Catholic

St. Mary's High School Council	Calgary Roman Catholic
St. Pius X School Council	Calgary Roman Catholic
St. Sebastian School Council	Calgary Roman Catholic
Connect Charter School Council	Charter
Foundations for the Future Charter Academy SW School Council	Charter
New Horizons School Council	Charter
HJ Cody High School Council	Chinook's Edge
Crawford Plains Elementary School Council	Edmonton Public
Greenfield School Council	Edmonton Public
McKernan School Council	Edmonton Public
Nellie Carlson School Council	Edmonton Public
Sweet Grass School	Edmonton Public
Westminster School Council	Edmonton Public
Strathcona Christian Academy Elementary School Council	Elk Island Public
École Routhier School Council	High Prairie
St. Michael's School Pincher Creek School Council	Holy Spirit Roman Catholic
Winston Churchill High School Council	Lethbridge
École Broxton School Council	Parkland
A E Bowers School Council	Rocky View
École Airdrie Middle School	Rocky View
George McDougall High School Council	Rocky View
Muriel Clayton Middle School Council	Rocky View
Paul Kane School Council	St. Albert

### Attendance – Observing – Total 20

Black Gold School Division	Black Gold
Central Office	Calgary Roman Catholic
Central Office	Calgary Roman Catholic
Edmonton Catholic School Division	Edmonton Catholic
Edmonton Catholic School Division	Edmonton Catholic
Edmonton Catholic School Division	Edmonton Catholic
Edmonton Catholic School Division	Edmonton Catholic
Elk Island Public School Division	Elk Island Public
Grande Yellowhead School Division	Grande Yellowhead
High Prairie School Division	High Prairie
High Prairie School Division	High Prairie
High Prairie School Division	High Prairie
Learning Support Center (Central)	High Prairie
High Prairie School Division	High Prairie
Medicine Hat School Division	Medicine Hat Public
Medicine Hat School Division	Medicine Hat Public
Public School Boards' Association of Alberta	Other, Education Stakeholder, Partner
Magrath Elementary School	Westwind
Raymond High School Council	Westwind
Wetaskiwin School Division	Wetaskiwin